Johnson County Homeland Security & Emergency Management Agency Dave C. Wilson, IA-CEM Coordinator/Director



4529 Melrose Avenue Iowa City, IA. 52246 PH: (319) 356-6700 Fax: 319-338-0028

E-mail: dave.wilson@jecc-ema.org

Minutes from the May 3rd, 2017 Johnson County LEPC Meeting

- Introductions-all: 14 Members of the LEPC were in attendance. Sign in sheet scan is attached.
- Old Business Approve minutes of past meeting: Motion by Ed R. and Second by BJ D., all ayes, approved as written.
- ESF 10 Plan has been submitted to HSEMD with no comments from the State and it is approved as submitted.
- HMEP grants updates/status reports (Training & Planning) both FY grants: One Tech certification submitted to the grant for reimbursement. Still awaiting other Techs to attend classes to expend remaining funds. Commodity flow studies complete and on file. Next FY submitted to request a contractor to do a complete rewrite and update of the entire plan.
- Upcoming and completed Training Hazmat Team: JC HAZMAT recently completed tanker training at the secondary roads department using grant funding. JC HAZMAT also completed the annual DAEC walkthrough and trainings with local partner agencies. Proctor and Gamble certified 6 HAZMAT Techs, Enterprise Pipeline is currently conducting refreshers for their staff and Mercy Iowa City created a spill response team including 25 hazmat Techs.
- Commodity flow study Report completed using HMEP Planning funds for Rail, Pipeline & Highway: Updates were published after the addition of a missing pipeline was added in.
- County Haz Mat Team Report: No calls for service. Currently replacing monitors and ½ of the SCBA cylinders. SCBA harnesses are nearing their end of life and will need to be budgeted for replacement between two budget years. Long term needs SCBA harnesses updates in FY19.
- Updates from the local Public Health Preparedness Healthcare Coalition: UV disinfecting unit s purchased for UIHC, HPP & PHEP funds for "W.A.L.K." kits for supervisor units for LE agencies, JCAS, and UIHC "stop the bleed kits" basically. One each to JCAS Supervisor Vehicle, ICPD, CPD, NLPD, UI DPS Supervisor cars and UIHC Security. EMA bought one for ICFD Battalion Chief Vehicle. Mercy SCBA's purchased with HPP funds.
- Guest Speaker/Presentation: Dave Henderson from Stutzman's presented on Anhydrous Ammonia awareness and safety.
- New Business: PHSMA June 6th. Pipeline Emergency Responder class coming to Central Iowa, please consider attending. Region 7 LEPC meeting in July in Kansas.
- Scheduling of Fall 2017 meeting: November 1st, 2017 @ 1100.
- Nominations & Elections of Chair and Vice Chair: Travis Beckman was nominated as Vice Chair. Motion by Rick B, second by Dave W., all ayes. Nomination form has been sent to Lisa Sexton.
- Updates from members present from their entities: Members provided updates on their facilities and construction projects etc.
- Adjourn: Motion by Rich and Second by Dave, all ayes. Adjourned at 1145





4529 Melrose Avenue Iowa City, IA. 52246 PH: (319) 356-6700 Fax: 319-338-0028

E-mail: dave.wilson@jecc-ema.org

Submitted,

Dave C Wilson - Johnson County LEPC Chair

Johnson County Emergency Management Agency

Travis Beckman – Johnson County LEPC Vice Chair Johnson County Emergency Management Agency